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This is the first time for three years that
the Poe lock has had a draught of 19 ft.

Construction on the breakwater off the
entrance to Goderich harbor, south of the
channel, is proceeding. Six cribs have been
put in place, and reach to a height approxi-
mately equal to the water level, and the
work of building the superstructure is fol-
lowing on closely. The northeast end of
the breakwater is 1,140 ft. from the south-
west end of the south pier at the entrance
to the harbor.

The U. S. steamboat Britannic, owned by
H. MecMorran, Port Huron, Mich,, ran
ashore at Weavers point, near Morrisburg,
Ont., recently, and was reported to have
been abandoned as a total loss, after several
attempts to refloat her. Later reports state
that she had not been definitely abandoned,
and that she is to be transferred to the
Canadian register. She was built in 1888,
her dimensions being, length 219 ft.,
breadth 36ft., depth 20 ft.; tonnage, 1,121
gross, 921 register.

The Merchants Mutual Line, Toronto, has
secured writs of caveat from the Admiralty
Court, and has paid a deposit of $1,000 a
vessel, to exempt vessels operated by it,
from possible seizure, thus insuring against
loss of time. The vessels covered are:
Acadian, Canadian, Renvoyle, A. E. McKin-
istry, owned by Canadian Interlake Line,
Ltd.; A. E. Ames, Beaverton, H. M. Pellatt,
J. H. Plummer, Mapleton and Saskatoon,
owned by the Merchants Mutual Line, Ltd.;
and D. A. Gordon, owned by the Inter-
national Steamship Co.

At the annual meeting of the Lake Ship-
pers Clearance Association, in Winnipeg,
recently, the report showed profits on grain
shipments, $2,404.24; commission as agents
at Duluth, Minn., $1,027.03; switching and
stores earned for shippers, $15,671.55;
Government fées for registration, $2,499.26;
bank interest, $1,493.68; total, $23,132.41.

The wreck of the steamboat Joliet, which
has been a menace to navigation in the St.
Clair river, near Sarnia, for some time, has
been broken up and removed, and there is
now a clear depth over the site of the
wreck, of 25 ft., ascertained by sweeping.
The vicinity was swept for a depth of
30 ft., and only a small obstruction was
found with less than 30 ft. of water
over it. This is being removed without
further notice.

The contractors have completed the deep-
ening of the western half of the Ballard
reef cha.l.mel in the vetroit river, and are
commencing work on the eastern half. In
consequence, all the gas buoys marking the
latter channel have been moved 300 ft. to
the westward. The western side of the
channel, for temporary use by vessels of
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clam-shell bucket system. A full equipment
of derricks and gear for the speedy handling
of cargo, electric lighting plant and the
usual auxiliaries, will be installed. She
will be utilized for the great lakes trade,
and on the Atlantic coast, for which she
was designed by John Reid and Co., of
Montreal, L. McMillan of that company
acting as superintendent of construction.

The Peoples Line steamboat Frontier,
which is at Polson Iron Works, Toronto, for
overhauling, was recently reported to be
waterlogged at Port Dalhousie, where she had
been sent for repairs. Her condition, how-
ever, is stated to have been exaggerated.
She was originally known as Empress of
India, and was built at Mill Point, Ont., in
1876, for the Lake Ontario Navigation Co.,
Picton, Ont., which company is not now in
existence, the route covered by its vessel
now being operated by the Lake Ontario
and Bay of Quinte Steamboat Co., King-
ston, Ont. The dimensions of the Empress
of India, were:—length, 170 ft.; breadth,
26 ft.; depth, 8.5 ft.; tonnage, 579 gross, 336
register, and she was driven by paddle
wheels. She was rebuilt at Picton, Ont.,
in 1899, and renamed Argyle, being then
owned by the Argyle Steamship Co., To-
ronto, her dimensions being:—length, 185.1
ft.; breadth, 26 ft.; depth, 9.7 ft.; tonnage,
700 gross, 374 register. She has been oper-
ated on various routes, during 1910  and
1911, between Toronto and Olcott Beach,
N.Y., and during this year, when her name
was changed to Frontier, from Toronto to
Lewiston, N.Y., on the Niagara route. W.
Evans, Steamboat Inspector, Toronto, is
reported to have said recently that the
vessel was absolutely seaworthy and in
good condition when under his inspection in
June, and he had received no communica-
tion from either the captain or engineer,
whose duty it was to report if anything
was wrong. He considered that the vessel
had been improperly handled and had been
allowed to run down for want of proper
care and proper repairs, due to her having
passed through so many hands, and not all
men with practical steamboat knowledge.

Brtish Columbia and Pacific Coast Marine

During August, 74 vessels arrived at and
departed from Prince Rupert, in connection
with the coastwise trade.

H. M. Davy, engineer, Dominion Public
Works Department, is in charge of surveys
and borings which are being made in Van-
couver harbor.

[October, 1912:

The C.P.R. vessel which is under construc-
tion at Esquimalt, for the British Columbia
coast service, is to be named Princess Ma-
quinna.

The Marine Transportation Co. has com-
menced a service between Vancouver and
California ports in the freight trade, with
its s.s. Rupert City.’

The Vancouver Terminals Co. is stated
to have submitted to the Vancouver city
council, a plan for the construction of about
12 miles of dock accommodation at Point
Grey.

The British Columbia Transport Co., Ltd.,
with head office in London, Eng., and with a
capital of £50,000, has been licensed to
carry on business in British Columbia, with
office in New Westminster, and E. J. Fader
as its attorney.

The last steamboat scheduled to make
connections at Gibbon for St. Michael, this
year, will leave Dawson, Sept. 15, and the
last vessel of the season to leave Dawson
is booked to sail on Sept. 26, thus closing
navigation on the Yukon river for the year.

It is reported that the White Pass and
Yukon Route proposes to extend its steam-
boat service down the Yukon river to Fair-
banks, Alaska, about 600 miles, and to es-
tablish a chain of hotels along the river.
The report that the company was about to
gell its railway to the G.T. Pacific Ry. has
been officially denied.

Telephone communication has been estab-
lished by the Dominion government for the
protection of shipping, between the light
station on Lennard island and the govern-
ment telegraph office at Tofino. There is a
land line from the light station to a cove
on the northeast of Lennard island, a cable
from the latter point to a cove on the west
side of Low peninsula, and a land line
from Low peninsula to Tofino.

The Dominion Public Works Department
received tenders, Sept. 5, for the construec-
tion of a breakwater at Ogden point, Vie-
toria. It will extend from Ogden point for
2,580 ft., running southerly for 330 ft.,
and thence westerly for 1,500 ft., curving
northwesterly for 750 ft. On the comple-
tion of this work, the construction of five
concrete piers will be taken up, together
with the necessary warehouses and freight
handling facilities, for the general better-
ment of the harbor.

The Coquitlam Terminal Co. is reported
to be carrying out a survey of the channel
in the Coquitlam harbor with a view to
possible developments. The proposed chan-

Sault Ste. Marie Canals Traffic.

The following commerce passed through the Sault Ste. Marie Canals during July, 1912:
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